MEMORANDUM

TO: Common Council Members

FROM: Jeff Worrell, Common Council President, Kevin Rider, Common Council
Member

RE: May 15, 2023 Council Meeting Agenda Add-On Item

DATE: May 15, 2023

Dear Council Members,

We would appreciate the approval of you, our fellow Council members, to add an Interlocal
Agreement Concerning a One-Time Distribution of Public Safety Income Tax Proceeds (the
“Agreement”) to this evening’s Council agenda.

This Agreement approves a special distribution of Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) from the
Public Safety Income Tax Fund to local units within Hamilton County that provide one or more
public safety services. Under the terms of the Agreement, Carmel will receive One Million
Eighty-Two Thousand Seven Hundred and Seventy-Four Dollars ($1,082,774) that can be spent
for public safety purposes. The Hamilton County Council has requested that the Agreement be
considered and approved as quickly as possible in order to expedite distribution of the funds.

We would appreciate your consideration in adding this item to the Council agenda.
Sincerely,

/s/ Jeff Worrell and Kevin Rider



